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E. SCOTT DOSEK (AZSBN #012114)
JOHN P. PASSARELLI

KUTAK ROCK LLP

Suite 300

8601 North Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85253-2742

(480) 429-5000

Facsimile: (480) 429-5001

Attorneys for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
IN AND FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

SOILWORKS, LLC, an Arizona NO. o6 Cv -AIT/
corporation,
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
Plaintiff, EQUITABLE RELIEF AND DEMAND
FOR JURY TRIAL
V.

MIDWEST INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC.,,
an Ohio corporation authorized to do
business in Arizona,

Defendant.

Plaintiff, Soilworks, LLC (“Soilworks™), brings this action against Defendant,

Midwest Industrial Supply, Inc. (“Midwest”), and alleges as follows:
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This is a Complaint for an injunction, damages and other appropriate relief to
stop Midwest from misrepresenting material facts concerning Soilworks and its products and
Midwest and its products. In this action, Soilworks asserts violations of the Lanham Act,
15U.S.C. § 1041 et. seq., of the Arizona Deceptive Trade Practices Act, and of Arizona
common law. In addition, Soilworks seeks declaratory relief under 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201 and
1338 with regard to U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270 which Midwest purports to own.

2. This Court has subject matter over Soilworks’ c¢laims pursuant to 15 U.S.C.

§ 1121 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1338 and supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1367.
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3. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Midwest by virtue of the fact that
Midwest does business in this judicial district, has a substantial nexus with the State of
Arizona and has committed tortious conduct in this judicial district.

4, Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because
(i) Midwest conducts business in this judicial district; and (ii) a substantial part of the events
or omissions giving rise to the claims occurred, or a substantial part of the property that is the
subject of the action is situated, in this judicial district.

THE PARTIES

5. Soilworks is a limited liability company that maintains its principal place of
business at 681 North Monterey Street, Suite 101, Gilbert, Arizona 85233. All of the
members of Soilworks are residents and citizens of the state of Arizona.

6. Upon information and belief, Midwest is a corporation incorporated under the
laws of a state other than Arizona and maintains its principal place of business in Canton,
Ohio.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

7. Soilworks distributes environmentally-safe soil stabilizers, dust control agents
and erosion control agents throughout the United States. Soilworks has spent substantial
resources in the form of effort and capital in the sourcing, distribution and marketing of the
foregoing products and has built a reputation for providing excellent products in a timely
manner at a reasonable price. Soilworks® business is national in scope and Soilworks has
earned the respect of distributors, customers and end users throughout the United States.

8. Midwest competes with Soilworks and has recently embarked on a scheme to
injure the reputation that Soilworks has established with its distributors, customers and end
users. Pursuant to this scheme, Midwest has disparaged Soilworks and its products, falsely
represented that Soilworks is infringing alleged patent rights of Midwest, and falsely
represented that Soilworks’ products fall within the scope of alleged patent claims owned by
Midwest. Midwest also falsely represents characteristics and attributes of its company and

products. Pursuant to this scheme, Midwest has attempted to divert sales from Soilworks

4811-3471-4881.1 2
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and injure Soilworks’ reputation by, among other things, representing that Soilworks’
products infringe Midwest’s alleged patent rights.

9. Midwest has disseminated information and documentation to Soilworks’
distributors, customers and end users which is inaccurate, misleading and which is causing
irreparable harm and damage to Soilworks, Soilworks’ reputation and the reputation of
Soilworks’ products.

10. Midwest’s conduct is intended to cause mistake, deception and consumer
confusion and was done by Midwest with the intention of damaging Soilworks and the
reputation Soilworks has earned in the industry. The conduct of Midwest wrongfully diverts
the potential market and customer loyalty to which Soilworks is entitled.

11.  Defendant has engaged in the foregoing wrongfirl conduct intentionally and in
order to profit from such conduct. Midwest’s conduct is causing, and will continue to cause,
irreparable harm to Soilworks and to tarnish and diminish the substantial goodwill Soilworks
has cultivated with respect to its company, products and the proprietary rights associated
therewith. |

12.  Midwest has allegedly obtained a United States Patent with respect to a method
of chemical soil stabilization and. dust control, U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270. Midwest
intentionally has misrepresented the scope of said patent rights and has misrepresented to
Soilworks’ distributors, customers and end users that Soilworks’ products fall within the
scope of said patent rights, which is false. Midwest has also represented to Soilworks’
distributors, customers and end users that Midwest owns a proprietary position with regard to
Midwest’s products and services which is false and/or misleading.

13. Midwest has disseminated marketing communications with regard to U.S.
Patent No. 7,081,270 that are false, misleading and intended to tarnish and diminish the
substantial goodwill Soilworks has cultivated with respect to its company, products and

Soilworks’ proprietary rights associated therewith.

4811-3471-4881.1 3
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14. Midwest has disseminated marketing communications with regard to U.S.
Patent No, 7,081,270 that are false, misleading and intended to misrepresent characteristics
of Midwest’s products and its proprietary position with regard to those products.

COUNT I
FALSE REPRESENTATION UNDER LANHAM ACT, § 43(A)

15.  Soilworks incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 14 above.

16. Midwest is disseminating information and documentary materials in a manner
that is likely to cause confusion, mistake and deception among consumers of Soilworks’
products regarding Soilworks’ conduct and products. Such activities will mislead and divert
customers of Soilworks and damage and tarnish the excellent reputation Soilworks has
established in the marketplace.

17. Midwest has used, and continues to use, false and misleading statements and
representations of fact in commercijal advertising and promotion, thereby misrepresenting the
nature, characteristics and qualities of their products, services and commercial activities of
those of competitors.

18. Midwest’s conduct constitutes false designation of origin and association in
violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

19.  Midwest’s unlawful conduct is causing Soilworks severe and irreparable harm
that cannot be adequately remedied solely by monetary damages. Unless restrained and
enjoined by this Court, Midwest’s unlawful actions are likely to continue, to Soilworks’

harm and detriment.
COUNT 1I
DECLARATORY JUDGMENT UNDER 28 U.S.C, § 2201
20.  Soilworks incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 19 above.
21.  Midwest has averred that the U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270 was duly and legally
issued, that Midwest is the 1av§ful owner, including the right to sue and to recover for any

and all infringement of U.S, Patent No. 7,081,270 and that Soilworks infringes said patent.

4811-3471-4881.1 4
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22.  Soilworks denies that, either directly, contributorily and by inducement, it has
infringed, and that it is infringing, any valid and/or enforceable claim of U.S. Patent No.
7,081,270 and Soilworks further asserts that U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270 is invalid for failing
to satisfy the conditions for patentability set forth in Part II of Title 35 of the United States
Code, including, but not limited to, Sections 101, 102, 103 and 112.

23.  Soilworks alleges that there has been and is now an actual controversy between
Soilworks and Midwest as to the validity and scope of U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270.

COUNT III
MISAPPROPRIATION OF GOODWILL

24.  Soilworks incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 23 above.

25. Midwest’s conduct, as set forth above, constitutes misappropriation of
Soilworks” valuable goodwill, reputation and business property.

26.  As a direct result of Midwest’s actions, as set forth above, Soilworks has been
damaged. Midwest’s unlawful conduct has caused Soilworks severe and irreparable harm
that cannot be adequately remedied solely by monetary damages. Unless restrained and
enjoined by this Court, Midwest’s unlawful actions are likely to continue, to Soilworks’
harm and detriment.

COUNT IV
TORTIOUS INTERFERENCE WITH BUSINESS
RELATIONSHIP AND EXPECTANCY

27.  Soilworks incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 26 above.

28.  Soilworks makes a substantial number of sales and has established customer
relationships and has the expectancy to establish additional customer relationships as a result
of the excellent reputation of its products.

29. Midwest knows of Soilworks’ business relationships and expectancies and
without justification, intentionally interfered with existing business relationships and has

sought to frustrate Soilworks expected customer relationships.

4811-3471-4881.1 5
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30. As a direct result of Midwest’s actions, as set forth above, Soilworks has been
damaged. Midwest’s unlawful conduct is causing Soilworks severe and irreparable harm
that cannot be adequately remedied solely by monetary damages. Unless restrained and
enjoined by this Court, Midwest’s unlawful actions are likely to continue, to Soilworks’
harm and detriment.

COUNT VI
ARIZONA COMMON LAW AND UNFAIR COMPETITION

31.  Soilworks incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 30 above.

32. Midwest’s conduct constitutes unfair competition prohibited by Arizona
common law. Midwest’s conduct has caused, and will continue to cause, damage to
Soilworks.

33.  As a result of Midwest’s actions, Soilworks has been damaged. Midwest’s
unlawful conduct is causing Soilworks severe and irreparable harm that cannot be adequately

remedied solely by monetary damages. Unless restrained and enjoined by this Court,

‘Midwest’s unlawful actions are likely to continue, to Soilworks’ harm and detriment.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Soilworks respectfully requests that the Court enter judgment against

Midwest as follows:

1. For judgment against Midwest that it has committed the wrongful acts as
described herein.
2. That the Court issue temporary and permanent injunctive relief against

Midwest, and Midwest’s officers, agents, representatives, servants, employees, attorneys,
successors and assigns, and all others in active concert or participation with Midwest from:
(a) Disparaging Soilworks and Soilworks’ products;
(b)  Falsely representing that Soilworks is infringing alleged patent rights of
Midwest;
(¢)  Falsely representing that Midwest owns a proprietary position with

regard to its products which it does not, in fact, own;

4811-3471-4881.1 6
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(d) Using and misusing any and all alleged patent rights under U.S. Patent

No. 7,081,270 in competition with Soilworks; and

()  Disseminating marketing communications which are in any respect
false, misleading and are intended to tarnish and diminish the substantial goodwill

Soilworks has cultivated with respect to its company, products and Soilworks’

proprietary rights associated therewith.

3. That the Court declare that Soilworks has not and does not infringe any valid
and/or enforceable claim of U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270, directly or indirectly, literally or by
equivalence.

4, That the Court declare that each claim of U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270 is invalid.

5. That the Court enjoin Midwest, its officers, agents, representatives,
distributors, employees, affiliates, parent and subsidiary corporations, attorneys and other
persons in active concert or participation with them from charging infringement or instituting
any action for infringement of U.S. Patent No. 7,081,270 against Soilworks or anyone in
privity with Soilworks, including its successors, assigns, agents, suppliers, distributors,

customers, licensees and sublicensees.

6. That the Court award Soilworks actual damages, in an amount to be proven at
trial.

7. That the Court award Soilworks treble damages, in an amount to be proven at
trial.

8. That the Court award Soilworks punitive damages, in an amount to be proven
at trial.

9. That the Court award Soilworks its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred herein.

10.  That the Court grant Soilworks all other relief to which it is entitled and such

other or additional relief as is just and proper.

4811-3471-4881.1 7
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Dated this '%day of September, 2006.

KUTAK ROCK LLP

/ﬁ

cott Dosek
assarelli
Su1te 300
8601 North Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85253-2742

Attorneys for Plaintiff

DEMAND FOR JURY

Soilworks hereby demands a trial by jury of all issues triable of right by a jury.

KUTAK ROCK LLP

N
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John assarelli

Suite 300
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Attorneys for Plaintiff
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AO 85 (Rev. 8/97) Notice, Consent, and Order of Reference - Exercise of Jurisdiction by a United Slates Magistrate Judge

(For Use In Civil Cases With District Judge as Presider)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

District of
NOTICE, CONSENT, AND ORDER OF REFERENCE-
Plaintiff EXERCISE OF JURISDICTION BY A UNITED STATES
MAGISTRATE JUDGE
v.
Case Number:
Defendant

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
TO EXERCISE JURISDICTION

In accordance with the provisions of 28 U.8.C. 636© and Fed.R.Civ.P.73, you are heteby notified that a United States magisirate
judge of this district court is available to conduct any or all proceedings in this case including a jury or nonjury trial, and to order the entry
of a final judgment. Exercise of this jurisdiction by a magistrate judge is, however, permitted only if all parties voluntarily consent.

You may, without adverse substantive consequences, withhold your consent, but this will prevent the court’s jurisdiction from
being exercised by a magistrate judge. If any party withholds consent, the identity of the parties consenting or withholding consent will
nat be communicated to any magistrate judge or to the district judge to whom the case has been assigned.

An appeal from a judgment entered by a magistrate judge shall be taken directly to the United States court of appeals for this
judicial circuit in the same manner as an appeal from any other judgment of a district court.

CONSENT TO THE EXERCISE OF JURISDICTION BY A UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

In accordance with the provisions of 28 U.S.C. 636© and Fed.R.Civ.P. 73, the parties in this case hereby voluntarily consent to
have a United States magistrate judge conduct any and all further proceedings in the case, including the trial, order the entry of a final
judgment, and conduct all post-judgment proceedings.

Signatures Party Represented Date

ORDER OF ASSIGNMENT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this case be assigned to
United States Magistrate Judge, for all further proceedings and the entry of judgment in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 636(c), Fed.R.Civ.P.
73 and the foregoing consent of the parties. All further documents filed with the court are to carry the following case number

Date United States District Judge

NOTE: RETURN THIS FORM TO THE CLERK OF THE COURT ONLY IF ALL PARTIES HAVE CONSENTED ON THIS
FORM TO THE EXERCISE OF JURISDICTION BY A UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE.
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Armstrong, Valerie J.

From: azddb_responses@azd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 12:18 PM

To: azddb_nefs@azd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:06-cv-02141-DGC Soilworks LLC v Midwest Industrial Supply Inc "New Case
Opened"

#*x*NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** You may view the filed documents once without
charge. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing,

U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from PEM, entered on 9/11/2006 at 12:17 PM MST and filed on
9/7/2006

Case Name: Soilworks LLC v Midwest Industrial Supply Inc
Case Number: 2:06-cv-2141 -
Filer:

Document Number: 3

Docket Text:
Filing fee paid 9/7/06, receipt number PHX047896. This case has been assigned to the Honorable David

G Campbell. All future pleadings or documents should bear the correct case number: CV06-2141-PHX-
DGC. Notice of Availability of Magistrate Judge to Exercise Jurisdiction form attached. (PEM)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1096393563 [Date=9/11/2006] [FileNumber=1135561-0
1 [845d2dc0e36e6049192c898b31fa56311fd313acldale2c94£abd9175£263944a40
7e697111 lea58abbob6e8ac214c83216d51074d5744cef4110b1246c69bec]]

2:06-cv-2141 Notice will be electronically mailed to:

E Scott Dosek  scott.dosek@kutakrock.com, amy.fletcher@kutakrock.com,
valerie.armstrong@kutakrock.com

2:06-cv-2141 Notice will be delivered by other means to:

9/11/2006
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Complaints and Other Initiating Documents |
2:06-at-10951 Soilworks LLC

U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from Dosek, E Scott entered on 9/7/2006 at 3:22 PM MST and
filed on 9/7/2006

Case Name: Soilworks LLC
Case Number: 2:06-at-10951
Filer: Soilworks LLC

Document Number: 1

Docket Text:
COMPLAINT, filed by Soilworks LLC. (Attachments: # (1) Civil Cover Sheet)(Dosek, E)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_JD=1096393563 [Date=9/7/2006] [FileNumber=1 130229-0]
[071ec51d43aac3a56e9bb6378%ac0d5a416d4d794510831185831 99652dbdfc461f3
239934ab7a5bed95104fd25fcbbdSadc7505b714a8608d7c3f4f70f9c25b]]
Document description:Civil Cover Sheet

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1096393563 [Date=9/7/2006] [FileNumber=113 0229-1]
[8f413ed5ee3e326c86d3£5a985b2f14b0929510ec3f3761ef945 671be00eb66a%08d
d1288dd20abd8348820c72fb7f641319dfd1£319ba37d462c03b86101628]]

2:06-at-10951 Notice will be electronically mailed to:

E Scott Dosek  scott.dosek@kutakrock.com, amy fletcher@kutakrock.com,
valerie.armstrong@kutakrock.com

2:06-at-10951 Notice will be delivered by other means to:

https://ecf.azd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/Dispatch.pl?71901800633431 82 9/7/2006
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Credit Card Payment
2:06-at-10951 Soilworks LLC

U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
‘Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from Dosek, E entered on 9/7/2006 at 3:29 PM MST and filed
on 9/7/2006

Case Name: Soilworks LLC
Case Number: 2:06-at-10951
Filer:

Document Number:

Docket Text:

SUBMISSION of CREDIT CARD INFORMATION for Civil Case Filing Fee in the amount of
$350.00;

Type of Credit Card: MASTER CARD;

Name as it appears on Credit Card: E. SCOTT DOSEK;
Contact Telephone Number: 480-429-7112;

Street: 8601 N. SCOTTSDALE ROAD;

Suite: 300;

Zip Code: 85253;

Credit Card Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-XXXX

Expiration Date: xx/xx

Security Code: xxx

(Dosek, E)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

https://ecf.azd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/Dispatch.pl?365701686097871 9/7/2006



